C‘- BENCHMARK
ENVIRONMENTAL

ENGINEERING &

JUJy}O, 2008 Science, PLLC

Mr. Gary E. Bonarski, P.E.

Project Manager

New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation

Div. of Environmental Remediation

6274 East Avon-Lima Road

Avon, New York 14414-9519

Re:  Former Brainerd Manufacturing Site (# V00519)
Planned Supplemental Groundwater Investigation

Dear Mr. Bonarsk:

As discussed during our meeting on June 12, 2008, Benchmark plans to install an
additional monitoring well in support of offsite groundwater investigation activities at
the former Brainerd Manufacturing Site. The new well, designated MW-13, will be
installed on the south side of Linden Avenue within the Monroe County Department
of Transportation right-of-way (ROW) at the approximate location shown on Figure
1, attached. As requested by Monroe County, the new well will be constructed with a
flush mount casing in the existing sidewalk area.

Well construction will be per Section 2.2 of the October 2005 SI/RAS Work Plan.
Specifically, the well will be constructed of 2-inch diameter, flush-joint Schedule 40
PVC with a 10-foot, 0.010-inch machine slotted well screen, lockable J-plug, and 8-
inch diameter steel flush mounted road box. The anticipated boring depth is
apprommately 35 feet below grade. All soil cuttings and development/purge water

will be containerized and transported to the Brainerd Site for characterization and
appropriate disposal.

Following installation and development, the well will be sampled via low flow
sampling techniques, and collected groundwater will be analyzed for Target
Compound List (TCL) VOGCs per USEPA Method 8260. Data will be furnished with
an equivalent Category B deliverables package to allow evaluation by a third party
data validation expert. Analyzed data will be submitted to the NYSDEC upon
receipt and review by Benchmark.

Please contact us if you have any questions.

www.benchmarkees.com

726 Exchange Street Sune 624 | Buffalo NY 14210
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Sincerely,
Benchmark Environmental Engineering & Science, PLLC

e

Thomas H. Forbes, P.E.

Project Manager
G A. Shaffer
S. Chalifoux

D. McNaughton

@ BENCHMARK
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